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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ81943 
 
 
Rhun ap Iorwerth MS 
Welsh Parliament  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 

 February 2021 
 
Dear Rhun, 
 
I am writing in response to WQ81943: How many doses of both vaccines have been 
provided to Wales, compared to those given to England, Scotland and Northern Ireland?  
 
We are currently unable to provide details on vaccine volumes received or planned, at the 
request of the UK Government, who would prefer if this information was not published due 
to commercially sensitive and security reasons. 
 
We do not have information on the number of vaccines provided to England, Scotland and 
Northern Ireland.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
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